Appendix 21

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 17 November 2020 13:28

To: B - 0\, Richard

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: The Club Company(UK)Ltd-Application for premises licence

From:
Sent: 17 November 2020 13:21

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) I

Subject: The Club Company(UK)Ltd-Application for premises licence

We refer to the above for The Tytherington Club Macclesfield,which appeared in the local Express on 4/11/20.

We live at_.Live or recorded music should
not be permitted for out door use at all,never mind for 24hours a day.Even music played indoors should be
restricted hours and noise levels.

If there are special events the Club would like to celebrate they would need to apply for dispensation on those dates
to you,the licensing authority.

We would refer you specifically to incident no.SR1729802,Sept 2018,when a neighbour complained to the council
about noise levels of music being played outside.

Please bear in mind our points mentioned above when you consider this application for an amended licence for the

premises.



